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Historical Notes.

The first printed Annual Report of the Congregation 
covers the history of its life and work during 1865. Anofort 
wa; begun about two years ago to collect a few com^

lU /r T°RT8’ 10 °rder that they might be bound and
thus far h ^ Wt6n neCe8Sary' 0nIy one ful1 series,
pr or L X IT ,The hi8tory of <he Congregation,
W to / ; be 80Ught m the Official Minutes of the 
Session and of the Board of Managers.

The congregation of St. James

seeoml U. P. congregation m Toronto. The Presbytery granted 
the prayer of the petitioners, and at the same time it agreed 
o sanction the invitation extended to Rev. John Taylor, 

M.D., to act as stated supply of the new congregation.

At the beginning of its history, the congregation was
twe,T r t le “G0Uld Street U- P- Church.” For about 
twenty.fi™ years ,t worshipped in the structure now occupied
! the adherents of the Catholic Apostolic Church, corner of

Victoria and Gould Streets. In 1877 the original property
was sold for #10,000,-which sum, by the way, was exactly
he amount paid for the Gerrard Street site. The present

structure was at once commenced. On November 17th, 1878
the neW church was formally set apart for the worship of
Montreal „ °!l°f N" Y°rk- and Itev- Dr. Jenkins of
Montreal, preaching the opening sermons.
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